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Rall# 36 Frame# 22

Legal Descripticrn:Pepin's Second Additicr, Rlack 1, lats 1-3
Address: 407 Fourth Averue

Owriership Name: Joe Anderson

Address: 41 Saddle Butte Drive, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

publics:

Historic Name: Holland Apartments

Commors Name: Holland Apartments

Date cf Constructicn: 1928 (Building Fermit)
Architect: Frank F. Bossuot

Builder: Christ Fuglevand

Origirnal Owner: James Holland, Jr.

Original Use: Apartment House

Present Use: Apartment House

Fhysical Description:

Two story brick Colonial Revival-style apartment building. 12 x 3
bay. Hip roaf with asphalt shingles. Wacd frame with brick veneer
laid in regular coursing. Exposed decorative rafters. Concrete
foundation with high basement. Concrete foundaticon is clad with
brick. Inside end brick chimreys.



Open porch is central to facade (W). Entry is reached by concrete
steps and stccop. Steps are flarked by wrought iron railings.
Forch has pedimented partially closed gabled copula with concave
saffit. Copula is supported by fluted doric-styled wood columns
with concrete bases. Entry has fanlight bearing the riame "The
Holland" in gold leaf letters. Entry alsc has multi-lighted
sidelights. Multi-lighted origirnal docr.

Windows are segmental brick. Large windcws are 6/1 dauble-hung
sash. Other windows are 1/1 double-hung sash. Smaller windows

are /2 double-hung sash.

Site is level.

Rall# 36 Frame# 23

Asscciated Structure: Hipped rcoof nivne-bay garage at rear of
praperty. Asphalt shingled roof with exposed rafters. Stucco
siding. Pareled overhead woccd doors. Garage was built at same
time as main apartment building in 1328. Slrce the gagrage was
built at the same time as the apartment building and has remained

L)



virtually unchanged, it would contribute to the propased
historic district. :

Histdrical Information

According to the 1920 Sanborn map, a U-shaped dwelling with a
wrap—arcound porch originally stood on this site. The stucco
dwelling had a wood shingle roof and a garage located at the rear
of the lot. The house was removed in July, 1978, The present
three stary apartment building was constructed in 1928. The
extericr of this building has not been significantly altered
since then.

In July, 1928, the Hill County Demccrat repcrted that the
building permit for the Holland Apartments had just beern issued
by the City Engireer’'s office. The building was Lo include
fourteen apartments and would cost about $27,000.° The
excavation for the building began in late July.

Construction was completed in early December, 1928. "There are
fourteen modern apartments with all the modern equipment and
every apartment an cutside location. This gives good ventilation
and light. There is garage rcom in back of this building for
each individual apartment.” The Hill Courty Demccrat listed the
new ternants as: Dr. F.W. Eriggs, James Martirn, Walter Miller, Eob
Lucke, James Holland, Jr., Mrs. BRizette, C.E. Kcepke and Curtis
Nelsor.™ An advertisemert for the Holland RApartments appeared in
the Jarnuary 26, 1929 Hill County Demccrat.

Foaotrnote Scurces:

1. Hill Ccounty Demcecrat, July 31, 19Z8.

2. Ibid, July 10, 1928.
3. Ibid, December 11, 19Z8.

4, Ibid, Jarnuary 26, 13929.

Conversation with Joe Andersaon.

Folk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1303.

Folk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1315-16 and 1923-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1939.

Building Fermit Nc. 1188, dated July 30, 1328. Department of
Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mcntana.

Research Soaurces:

Assessar’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Montana

L)



Water Record nc. 813 (1928) and Sewer Record no. 963 (1328),
Department of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:
This structure retains its ariginal configuraticn, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strangly comtribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a brick apartment building built by cne of
Havre's mcst prolific builders, Christ Fuglevand.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline
Address: Bear Faw Develcpmert Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 59501
Date: November 13, 1988.

Geographical Information

Acreage: Less than ore acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
UTMi sz
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INVENTORY FORM

(Buildings less than farty years ald)

Roll# 36 Frame# =1

Froperty Name: Swerison & Thompson Law Offices
Legal Descripticn: Pepin's Second Addition, EBleock 1, Lot 3
Address: 415 Fourth Avernue

Owriership Name: BEruce Swersan
Address: 415 Fourth Averue, Havre, MT 53501

Date of Cornmstructicn: C. 1380

Architect: Unknown
Builder: Urkncowr

Original Use: lLaw Offices
Fresent Use: Law Offices

Sources of Information:

Assesscr's Records, Hill County, Hill Cournty Courthouse, Havre,
Marmt ana

Forms Frepared By:

Name: Jenathan Axlire
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 539501
Date: November 15, 1388
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Rzxll# 36 Frame#t =28

Legal Descripticn:Decelles First Additicn, Block 2, lats 13 & 14
Address: 438 Faurth Averue

Owrership Name: Mary Sheldon

Address: 438 Fourth Avernue, Havre, MT 53501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: F. A. Buttrey’s First House
Commen Name: Anna K. Johnson House

Date of Constructicon: 1304 (Sewer Reccord)
Architect: Urnkrcown

Builder: Urnkrcwn

Original Owrer: Anna K. Johnsaon

Original Use: Single-family Residence
Fresent Use: Apartment House

Physical Description:

Two and cne-half story, wood frame crafteman New Englarnd-style
residence with basement. 3 x 3 bay. BGable rcof aver rectangular
plar. Asphalt shivgles {(criginally wood shirngles). Clapboard
siding. Wocd water table. Intericr brick chimney. Third story has
returned open gable roof on facade (E). Concrete foundaticon with
cancrete window wells.



Open porch is cerntral to facade and is reached by wooden steps.
Forch has gabled pedimernted roof with wood shingles. Roof is
supported by six doric-style wood columns. Columns rest on brick
piers. Entry on scuthside of house has bracketed gabled hocd.
Apartment attached at rear of house is rnumbered "323 Fifth
Street." It has pabled, asphalt shingled rocf. The entry is
reached through cper porch with gabled rcof. Roof is supported by
square columns. Forch has wood railing and slightly raised
corncrete foundation.

Windows throughcut house are 1/1 double-hung sash. Third floor
windcws are palladiar—-type with semi-elliptical lintel. Third
floor has imbricated patterw wood shingle siding. Basement has
casemernt windows.

Site is level.

Historical Information

This dwelling is listed cr the 1910 Sanborn map as a two story, wood

. shingle roofed house with a wrap-arcund porch on the facade. By

1920, a half-stcry addition was added as well as a garage at the
rear of the lct. By 1333, the house was converted intoc a three
unit apartment hcouse. The garage was alsc enlarged and given an
asphalt roof. The house was rnumbered "436" until 19093.

According to the sewer reccrd, Arna Johnsorn was the original
cwner of the house. By 13039, however, Havre merchant Frank A.
Euttrey had purchased the house. Along with Buttrey and his wife,
Jane, Sadie Jores, Elizabeth Boucher and Margaret Anderson also
lived in the hcuse. All three women were emplayed by Buttrey at
the Fair Store on Third Averue and Second Street (present site of
the Atrium Mall). Iw 1915, The F.A. Buttreys still resided in the
house along with Harry Buttrey, a stercgrpaher for the F.A.
Buttrey Company.

In 1929, Odia and Mary Sheldon had purchased the house fraom
Buttrey, who had mcved to a rew home on Secand Avenue (see 531
Second Averue). Sheldaon was employed as a Conductor for the
Great Northerrn Railway.

In 1935, Heldon was issued a building permit to add an addition
to the house. William Shepard was contracted for the job which
cost $1,000. This is, apparently, whern the house was converted
into an apartment building.

Foctriote Saurces:
Conversation with Walter Mack.
Grits, Guts and Gustc: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County Bicenterwial Cocmmissiaon. (Havre: Bear Faw Frinters,
1976), pp. 225-229.




Falk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1309,
Folk Directary, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1329-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1933.

Building Fermit Nc. 1553, dated May 14, 1335, Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Maontana.

Research Saurces:

Assesscr's Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Water Record rnc. 2003 (1943) and Sewer Record no. 12 (1904),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:

This structure retains much of its criginal configuraticon, historie
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman
styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level af architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticrnal Register under criteria C as a
gocd local example of a craftsmarn-styled residence.

Form Frepared by:

Name: Jormathan Axline
Address: Eear Faw Develcopment Corp., PO Box 15493, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 12, 1988

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Mantana
UTM' s:
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Rall# 36 Frame# 18-20

=

Legal Descripticn: Decelles Additicn, EBleck 2, lots 5-7
Address: 419 Fourth Avenue

Owriership Name: Bruce Swenson & Wanda Thaompsaon

Address: 419 Fourth Avenue, Havre, MT.

private: x

public:

Histcric Name: C.W. "Shorty" Young House
Common Name: Young-Almas House

Date of Constructicon: 1914 (Assessor’s Records)
Architect: Frank F. Bassuct

Builder: Christ Fuglevand

Original Owrer: C.W. "Sharty" Yourg

Original Use: Single-family Residernce

Present Use: Law Offices

Fhysical Descripticon:

Ore story, stucco over wocd frame Spanish-style residence. 3 x 5
bay. Tiled hip roof over irregular U-shaped plan. Expased
rafters. Roof has small finials. Two story tower on north facade
has peaked hip roof with tiles. Canted bay window on facade has
flat rocof with cornices. Tawer!s second story has corniced
flower box on facade. Baox is supported by modillions. Interior
brick chimney with corbeled cap on scuthside. Chimrey is also
clad in stucco. Raised concrete foundation.

Operi porch on facade. FPorch roof is crerelated and is also clad



in stucco. Wood laths are exposed on scuthside of porch roof and
cn facade. Forch roof has corniced entabulature. Farch roof is
"supported by smocoth doric columns resting on concrete piers.
Entry is central to facade and is reached by corcrete steps
flanked by caoncrete abutments and piers. Sidelighted door has
wrcught irorn barred grate. Door is original wocd. Sidelights are
multi—-lighted stained glass and are protected by wrought iron
bars. Sidelights are divided intc eight lights.

Facade window is 1/1 fixed casement with multi-lighted
stainedglass toplight with lead tracery. Windows on southwall and
are 1/1 fixed casement with forty-twc light stainglass toplights.
Toplights have stainedglass shield in center. Twc small fixed
casement windows on westend of scuthwall are alsoc multi-lighted
stainglass with lead tracery. Other windcws are 4/1 double-hung
sash. Bay windcw has three 1/1 double-hung sash windows with
decarative stairedglass toplights. Tower windows are grouped in
four on facade and walls. They are fixed casement with
decorative stainglass toplights.

House is currently clad in pressed particle beard siding on
facade.

Asscciated Structure: Detached stuccoa aver wood frame
garage/carriage house/apartment at rear of lot. Faces east. Two
stcry.  Four bays on east, scuth, west and northwest of
structure. Tiled hip and pyramid roaf aver irregualr plan.
Exposed rafters. Caoncrete foundation. Windows are 4/1 double-hung
sash. Some windaws and hay loft cpening are now covered with
waod parneled shutters. Three of the four bays still have
ariginal wocd paneled doors. Bay on scuth has modern cverhead



fibreglass door.

Historical Information

The 1920 Sanborn map shows this as an irregular U-shaped dwelling
with tile roof and a two story tower on the northwest facade.
There was an open asphalt rocfed porch on the facade and garages
and apartments located in the carriage house at the rear of the
lot. The carriage house had a metal rcof and the apartment was
vacant in 1920. By 1933, a bay had been added ta the morth wall
Jjust behind the tower (probably added betweern 1320 and 1923).
There were no aother significant exterior alterations.

Rcecording to the water record, C.W. "Shorty" Young was the
original owner of the house. Perhaps Havre's most notorious
businessman, Sharty Young has been called the "Vice King of
Havre" in several accounts of the city’s histary. After his
arrival in Havre in 1894, Young cwrned and cperated the Montana
Concert Hall--the Honky tork and the Mint Bar. He was alsc
invelved in prostitution and gambling in the city. In many
respects, Yourng was Havre's red light district since he owned the
district’s most important and prominent establishment on Havre's
westside., Once Frohibition was declared in 1919, he was alsa
invelved in bootlegging and was the target of numercus raids by
local and federal authorities. Young was also a member of the
Elks and Eagles sccieties and was an urwanted member of the Havre
masonic lodge. He alsc served on the Havre city council just
after the turn of the century. Nearly destitute, Young died in .
1944,

Located on property once used as corrals by Simon FPepin, the
house's design is based on the design of a Spanish villa near
Pasadena, California. When Young’s house was built, it was the
shawcase of Havre. The main rocoms of the house all contained
leaded glass doors and Japanese rice cloth wall coverings. Artist
Thoergood Rorme decorated the ceilings with sceres of ducks in
flight, with cak leaf borders and metal etched hcorseless
carriages. The fireplace tiles came from Italy. The tower on the
facade had a concrete flcor and was used as a conservatary by
Young's wives and boarders.

The carriage house at the rear of the lat alsc contained an
apartment, hay loft and storage for autcmcbile, buggy and horses.

In 1915, a student named Thomas Corley and Carrie Romerer, a
domestic, were alsc listed as tenants of the hcuse.

By 1929, Dr. Joseph and Gecrgiana Almas were cwners of the

house. Almas was a gerneral physician at the Havre Clinic. Almas
was alsc one of the directors of the Home Builders Investment
Company. Almas was Havre's first doctor, arriving in the city in
1892. He died in 1335.

In 1345, Georgiana Almas was issued a building permit tao repair



the parage of the house far a cost of $25. The waork was completed
by William Trudeau.

Factrnicte Scurces:
Grits, Guts and Bustc: A Histcry of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County EBicerntermial Commissicn. (Havre: EBear FPaw Printers,
1376), pp. 312-315.

Bary Wilscn. Honky-Tornk Town: Havre's Boctlegging Days. (Helena:
Montana Magazire, Inc., 1383), pp. 10-16, 26-27.

Folk Directéary, Havre and Chouteau County, 1303.
Folk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 13295-30
Sarbcrn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1939.

Building Permit Nc. 1939, dated Octcber 16, 1945. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mantara.

Research Scources:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Mantana

‘Water Record no. S24 (1914) and Sewer Record no.237 (1914),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:

This structure is already listed on the Naticnal Register of
Historic Flaces.

Sigrnificarnce:

This structure is already listed cn the Naticrnal Register of
Histcric Places.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline
Address: Eear Faw Develapmernt Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: Jaruary 11, 1383,

Geagraphical Infarmation

Acreage: Less than orne acre
USGS Quad:
UTM? s:



HAVRE (manT)ARC X

PAMPHLET FILE HAVRE-HILL COUNTY LIBRARY

MONTANA HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL
INVENTORY FORM

(Buildings less than forty vears aold)

Raollf 26 Framel 24

Froperty Mame: Bernscr Apartments
Legal Descripticn: Decelles Secovnd Addibicr, Bloaclk 2, labe @8 R 523
Address: 420 Fourth Avenue

Ouwrnership MName: C. William Fuglewvand
Address: 1311 Eleventh Street, Havre, HIT.

Date of Construction: 1977 (Water Record)

Architect: Unbrmcwrn
Builder: Unkrnowr

Original Use: Six-Unit Apartment House
Fresent Use: Six-Unit Apartment House

Scurces of Tnformatico:

Assesscr’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Couwrthoues, Havee,
Mort ana

-y

Water Record wic. 4409 (1977) and Sewer Pecoyd wo. 2737 (19770,
Departmernt of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, flonbano,

Forms Frepared By:







Name: Jonathan Axlirne
Address: Bear Paw Development Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, WT 53501
Date: January 10, 1389,
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Legal Descripticn:Decelles First fAdditicn, Black &, lab 10
Address: 430 Fourth Avernue

Owrnership Name: Fryde G. Skirmer

Address: 430 Fourth fAverue, Havre, WT 59501

private:

public:

Historic MName: George Davis House

Commeori_Mame: Unlricwrn

Date of Constructicn: 1909 (Assessor's Records)
Architect: Urikricwr

Builder: Urnkrncuwn

Original Owrner: George Davis

Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Fresent Use: Single-family Residence

Fhysical Description:

Ore-story, wood frame craftsman bungalow. 3 » 4 hav. Gable yoef
aver T-shaped plan. Asphalt shiwngled voof (coiginal by oo
shingled). Stucco siding. Interior end briclk chimmev. Paized
concrete foundatiorn with daylit basement. Doubhle-hwen athic




window with metal vent insert above entry.

Enclosed gable rccf porch has stucco siding. Wood vertical V-
groave siding on gable ernds. Entry is central to facade and is
veached by corcrete steps. Steps are flanked with wrought ircon

railings.

Windaws throughcout the hcuse are 6/1 double-hung sash. Daylit
basemert has casement windows.

Site is level.

Historical Informaticn

According to the 1910 Sanborn Map, this cre story T-shaped house
originally had an cpen porch covering the facade. By 1920, an
outbuilding had beern added to the rear of the property. There
were no significant extericr alteraticns to the house by 1939.

Great Nartherrn Railway conductor Gecrge Davis was the original
owner of the house. By 1315, Gecrge and Mary Homan cwned the
house. George was a bridge foreman for the Great Nertherrn, while
Mary was the first head librarian for the Carregie Library, just
across the street from the hcouse. Guilford and Grace Homan are
also listed as residernts of the house. Guilford was a motion
picture projectcor cperatcr for the Lyric Theatre (formerly the
McIntyre Opera House) and Grace was a student.

Rose E. Warwick was living in the house in 1929. By 1933, A.M.
Arnderson was the cwrer. In 1333, Anderson was issued a building
permit to remcdel the hcouse for $500. F. Black was the
contractor.

In 1949, Starnley Gowrie was issued arn building permit to build a
brick garage on the property. The garage was built by E.L.
McLain for $670.

Footnote Sources:
Grits, Buts and Gusto: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County Bicenternial Committee. (Havre: Bear Faw Frinters,
1976), p. 501.

Polk Directory, Havre and Chauteau County, 19093.
Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1925-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1335.

Building Permit Nco. 1504, dated July 18, 1333. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Building Permit No. 3344, dated August 17, 1943. Department of
Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mcntana.

b



Research Sources:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill Courty Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Water Record nc. 1386 (13837) and Sewer Record nc. 737 (1924),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:

This structure retains its original configuration, histcric
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman
styling.

Significarce:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticrnal Register under criteria C as a
geod local exanmple of a craftsman—-styled burigalaow.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonatharn Axline
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 539501
Date: November 12, 1388

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Ruad: Havre, Montana
UM’ s:
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Roll# 36 Frame# 15

Legal Descripticn:Fepin’s Second Additicn, Block 1, lat 2A
Address: 433 Fourth Avenue

Ouwrership Name:

Address: 433 Fourth Avenue, Havre, MT 593501

private:x

public:

Historic Name: Urikrnicwn
Commarn_Name : Unkriawr

Date of Constructicon: C.13913 (Estimate)
Architect: Unknown

Builder: Urnknown

Original Owrner: Urnknown N\

Original Use: Single-family Residerce
Present Use: Single-family Residerce

FPhysical Descripticn:

Two and orne-half story wood frame residence. 2 x 2 bay. Hip roof
aver square plan. Wood shingled rcoof. Clapboard siding. Hip rcof
darmer on facade (W). Interior brick chimney. Raised corncrete
foundaticon with daylit basement.



Opern porch on facade has hipped roof supported by square wood
calumns. Entry is on north facade and is reached by wood steps.
Door has twca lights.

Facade has large c.1360 picture window. Other windows are 1/1
double-hung sash with recent alumivum combinaticn additicons.
Rathrcom is lighted by glass blocks. Dormer has casement windows
grouped in three. Basement alsc has casement windows.

Attached hip rccfed garage on SE corrner of house. wood‘shingled
roof and clapbeoard siding. Two bay with no exposed foundation.
Accardian door is lighted and operns cutward (three secticns).

Site is level.

Historical Information

According to the 1920 Sanborn map, a two story, wood shingled
residernce occupied this site. An open porch covered the facade.
There were no significant exterior alteraticns by 1939.

No sewer records exist for this praoperty. Walter Mack, however,
believes it was built in either 1313 o 1914. It was prcbably
constructed for use as a rental unit. In 1915, Harry Coulton,
Joseph Hurley and Scholastica Welter lived at this address.
Coultorn and Hurley were bath employed as Foremen by the Great
Northerrn Railway and Welter is listed as a Clerk.

By 1929, Ole and Mildred Scllein cccupied the hcouse. Ole was a
Great Northern Railway Engireer and Mildred was employed as a
Stencgrapher by Attorney Max Kuhr.

Footnote Scurces:

Cornversation with Walter Mack.

Foalk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1309.

Folk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1929-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1939.

Research Sources:

Assessar's Recards,Hill County, Hill Ccurty Courthouse, Havre
Mortana

Integrity:
This structure retains its criginal configuration, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significarce:

L



This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Histeric District.
It would qualify for the National Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a craftsman—-styled bumgalow built during
the pericd of Havre's greatest demcgraphic and ecorcmic graowth
fram 1313 to 1917.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonatharn Axline
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 59501
Date: November 12, 1988

Gecgraphical Informaticon

Acreane: Less than ore acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
UTM' s:
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Roll# 36 Frame#t 26

Legal Descripticn:Decelles First Additicn, Block 2, lat 7 -
Address: 434 Fourth Averue

Ownership Name:Steve Helmbrecht

Address: P.0. Box 630, Havre, MT 53501

private: x

publics:

Histcric Name: Rudolph Bentzin House

Common Name: Urnkncwn

Date of Comstructicn: 1305 (Assesscr’s Record)
Architect: Urnkrncown

Builder: Possibly Rudolph EBentzin

Original Owrer: Rudclph A. Bentzin

Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Present Use: Multi-family Residerce

Physical Descriptian:

Two and cone-half stary, wood frame Colonial Revival residerce. 2
X 3 bay. Gable roof cver rectangular plan. Wood decorative beams
and brackets support cverhargirg eaves. Wood watertable.
Clapboard siding. Concrete plinth arcund foundaticrn. Interice
brick chimrey. Raised concrete fourdaticn with daylit basement.

Open gable rccofed porch. Porch roof is supported by pairs and
single round wood columns with doric-style capitals and bases.
Original wood vailing around porch and wood lattice encloses
space under porch. Entry is central to facade and is reached by
wood steps.



Windows are 1/1 double-hurg sash. Facade has criginal casemert
picture window. C.1980 aluminum storm windows have beer added.
Second story has criel windows on rnorth and scuth walls.  Third
floor windows are 1/1 double-hung sash with deccorative wcoed
sunburst pattern above central window. Daylit basement has
casement windows.

Site is level. Origiral corcrete sidewalks with name "Bentzin"
enscribed at entrarce.

Historical Infcrmaticon

The 1920 Sanborn map lists this as a two story house with an
porch across the facade. By 1939, an criel on the sauthside had
been removed.

According to the assesscr's record, Rudalph Bertzin was the
cariginal owner of the house. Bentzin was a Master Carpernter for
the Great Northerr Railway. In additicon, to his job with the
Great Northerrn, Bertziw, along with L.K. Devlir, cwned and
operated a store quarry 2 1/2 miles SW of Havre. The quarry,
which employed forty mern, furnished ballast for the Great
Narthern's tracks. In May, 1911, Bertzin and his family moved to
Breckirnidge where he again was emplayed by the GN as a master
carpenter.  Berntzin, James Rait and Charles Beese are alsa
listed as residing irn this house in 1303. Heese was employed as
a Brakemari for the Great BMortherrn Railway.

By 1915, apparerntly, the haouse was used for rental purposes as
‘there were four pecple living at that address: Robert J. Farks,
Martin E. Foley, Vera B. McKenzie and William B. Sams. Parks and
Foley worked for the Great Northern Railway; McKenzie was a
teacher at Devlin Elemertary School and Sams was a clerk for the
U.S. Land Office.

Ir 1929, Joseph and Vernita Harmon lived in the house. Harmon was
a pianc tuner.

In 1946 and 1949, cwrer Fred A. Mallon was issued building
permits to remcdel the house. 0Ore permit (1346) was to remadel
the frame for an apartmert (to take advartage of the WWII
veterans going to cocllege on the G.I. Bill) for $350. The cther
was for the additiorn of more living space to the main unit for
$200.

Footnote Sources:

1. The Havre Flaindealer, Octcber 16, 1309.

o

Ibid, May 20, 1311.

Polk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1303.



Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1929-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1939.

Building Permit No. 2096, dated Octcober 9, 1946. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Building Permit No. 3188, dated Jure 11, 13948. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Marntana.

Research Scurces:

Assessar’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Water Record ro.23 (19085) and Sewer Record nc. 37 (1305),
Department of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, MT.

Integrity:

This structure retains its criginal configuration, histeoric
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its Colonial
Revival styling.

Significarnce:

This building maintains a high level of architectural irtegrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify focr the Natioral Register under criteria C as a
goad local example of a modest Colonial Revival-style residerce.

Farm Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline and Max Kuhr
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 12, 1988.

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Morntara
UTM' s:
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Roll# 26 Frame# 27

Legal Descripticrni:Decelles First Additicn, Elock 2, Lats 15 & 16
Address: 436 Fourth Avenue

Ownership Name: Roger A. Barber

Address: 35 Ridge Rcad, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

publics

Historic Name: Abe Croasscorn House
Commen_Name: Unknowr

Date of Constructicn: C.1915 (Estimated)
Architect: Unknaown

Builder: Urnkrown

Original Owner: Abe Crossaon

Original Use: Single-family Residernce
Present Use: Multi-Family Residerce

Fhysical Descripticon:

Two story, wood frame Colonial Revival residence. £ x 3 bay. Hip
roof aver square plan. Roof has original cgee moldivngs and

soffits. Asphalt shingled roof. Stucco extericr with watertable.
Intericr brick chimrey. Concrete fourndaticrm with daylit basement.



Open porch on facade with hipped raaf. Arched stucco surrounds.
Entry is central tc facade and is reached by wccod steps.
Evclosed parch orn second story facade was originally cpen. Forch
does not stylistically match the rest of the hause and was
probably added in 19332.

Windows throughcut structure are 1/1 double-hurng sash. Windows
o scuth wall have aluminum awnings.

Detached ore-bay gable roof garage at rear of loct. Clapbcard
siding and casemerit windows. Built between 1915 and 13924.

Site is level.

Historical Information

The 1920 Sanborr Map shows this as a two story asphalt shingled
dwelling with an cpern porch on the facade. By 1333, there were
no significant exterior alterations.

Abe Crosson was the criginal cwner of this house. Crossarn was a
pioneer sheepmar and crne of Hill County’é first county
commissioners. He was Chairman of the Commission in 1318
Crasson was alsc Director of the Citizen's Bank of Havre. Abe
and Isabella Crassorn still lived in the house in 1929. Abe died
in 1931.

In 1944, owner Ray varn Buskirk was issued a building permit tc
remodel and repair the roof of the house. C. C. Harper did the
work for $400. In 13943, var Buskirk was issued ancther permit ta
convert the hcouse intc a three unti apartment building. The
remodeling included the addition of anather are and crne-half
story to the house. The alteraticns cast $5,000. Finally, in
1952, van Buskirk was issued a building permit tc add arncther
bedrcom and a porch to the house for $7350.

Footriote Scurces:

1. Havre Plaindealer, March 9, 1912.

Grits, Guts and Gusto: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the
Hill County Bicentermial Commissicon. (Havre: Eear Faw Frinters,
1976), p. 38.

Palk Directory, Havre and Chouteau Cournty, 1909.
Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-1€6 and 1923-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1939.

Building Permit No. 1943, dated September 13, 1944. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Building Permit Nc. 3412, dated November 10, 1943. Department of

X



Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mortana.

Building Permit Nc. 3764, dated Jure 3, 1952. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mcrntana.

Research Scurces:

Assessor’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Water Record nc. 2016 (13943), Department of Fublic Works, City of
Havre, Havre, Montara

Integrity:

This structure retains little of its criginal configuration, historie
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman
styling because of alterations made to the house in 1944, 13943

and 1952,

4

Significance:

This house dees not retain enough of its criginal character and
integrity to qualify for the Naticnal Register and would not
contribute to the proposed Historic District.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axlirne and Max Kuhr.
Address: Bear Paw Development Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 12, 1988

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
(D FULE-$
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Roll# 35 Framett 16

Legal Descripticn:bibrary Additicon, Block 1, lots 1-4
Address: 433 Fourth Avenue

Ouwriership Name: Kathleern Shirilla

Address: 336 Fifth Avenue, Havre, MT 53501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Carnegie Library

Common Name: Carnegie Library

Date of Constructicon: 1914 (Assessar's Records)
Architect: Marion B. Riffa

Builder: E.C. Richmand

Original Owner: City of Havre

Original Use: Fublic Library

Present Use: Art Gallery

Fhysical Description:

Ore story wood frame and brick commercial building. S x 4 bay.
Mansard roof over rectangular plan. Roof is surrounded by
crenelated parapets. Roof is asphalt with exterior brick chimrey
for ariginal steam heating plant. Wood flag pole. Regular light-
colored brick coursing with sandstone belt course. Farapets are
darker coalared brick with concrete caps in decorative placement.
Roaof has metal cgee trim projected at cornice with dark cclored
brick two feet below roof line at north, scuth and west walls
which conceals roof. Roof is exposed at east. East wall is
stucca. Decoraticon below cornice is in "drip" pattern.



Entry has pedimerted concrete gable rcaf. "Carregie Fublic
Library" in raised letters below pedimernt on cornice.

High corcrete foundation is clad in regular brick coursewark.
West entry to main floor is reached by concrete steps with heavy
concrete abutments, which are brick verieered and have carncrete
caps. Iron pins at bottom of abutments indicate there was crnce
some sort of object used for decorative purposes located there.

. Entry is central toc facade. Fanlight and sidelights have been

filled with plywccd. Dooy is vot criginal.

Facade windows are grauped in four groups of two with fourteen
light toplights at main flocor. Original wocd windows are 8/4
double-hung sash with criginal wocd storms. Basement windows are
4/2 double-hurng sash.

Site is level.

Historical Ivnformation

The 1920 Sanborrn map indicates this building was heated by a
boiler in the basemert. It was lighted by electricity. The roof
is metal with asphalt vereer.

Realizirg the reed for a rew public library, The Havre Womern's Club
and the City Council cpened correspoﬂ?ence with the Andrew
Carnegie Foundaticr in January, 131:2. By December of that year
the Committge purchaszed the site for the library from John Becker
for $2,500.° In March, 1913, plans were firmly established for
the library wher the Carnegie Foundation pledged $12,000 for the
construction of a rew library building. With the Foundation's
donaticorn, the Havre City Council guaranteed axy arnual expenditure
of 41,200 for the mainternarce of the lit:n"ar*y.‘3 Irn August, three
architects were invited to submit plans for the building: E.L.
Tilton of New York, Maricop B. Riffo of Kalispell and the Lirnk

and Haire firm of Helena. Iri October, Riffa's design was
accepted by the Women's Club and the City Caurncil. Ir July,
1914, a call_for bide for corstruction was advertised in the
Flaindealer. Ha&re coarntractor E.C. Richmornd submitted the lowest
bid for $11,358. By Jaruary, 1315 the building was ready for
cccupancy and the bocks were moved to the rnew structure. Mary F.
Homeri was the first librarian of the rnew library. The building
was used as a public library until 138&, whern it was moved inta
the former Havre Clinic building. The Carregie building has
undergone virtually rno extericr alterations since it was built in
1914,

Footriote Scurces:

1.- The Havre Plaindealer, Jaruary 20, 1312.

2. Ibid, December 7, 19312.



3. lbid, March 29, 1913.

&
bt

bid, August 23, 1913.

E.ﬂ
-t

bid, Octcber 11, 1913.

6. Ibid, July, 19, 1914,

7. Ibid, August 8, 1314,

8. Ibid, January 39, 1915.

Conversaation with Walter Mack and Max Hubhr.

Grits, Guts arnd Gustc: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County Ricentermial Commissicrn. (Havre: Bear Faw Frinters,
1376), p. 501.

Sanborn Maps, 13910, 1320 and 1935.

Research Sources:

Assessor!s Records, Hill County, Hill County Ccurthcuse, Havre
Mant ana

Water Record nco. 367 1914) and Sewer Record nc. 249 (1914), -
Department of Public Warks, City of Havre, Havre, Montara

Integrity:
This structure is already listed on the National Register.

Significance:

This structure is already listed on the Naticrnal Repister.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jornatharn Axline
Address: Rear FPaw Develapment Corp., FO Box 1349, Havre, MI 59501
Date: November 12, 13588

Geanraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
UTM' s:
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Roll#35 Frame#lé

Legal Descripticn:bibrary Addition, Block 1, lats i-4
Address: 439 Fourth Avenue

Owrership Name: Kathleen Shirilla

Address: 336 Fifth Avenue, Havre, Mt 53501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Carnepgie Library

Coammor_Name: Carnegie Library

Date of Constructicn: 1914 (Assessor's Records)
Architect: Maricrn EB. Riffo

Builder: E.C. Richmond

Original Owner: City of Havre

Origival Use: Fublic Library

Present Use: Art Gallery

Fhysical Descripticn: Cortributing

Orme story wood frame and brick commercial building. 5 x 4 bay.
Flat vroof over rectangular plan., Roof is surrcunded by crenelated
battlements. Roof is asphalt with irnteriocr metal chimmey for
original steam heating plant. Wood flag pole. Regular light-
colored brick coursing with sandstone belt course. Battlements
are darker colored brick with concrete toppers. Roof has jutting
corrice with dark colored brick that runs arcund entive building
twe feet below roof line. Decoraticr below cornice is in "drip"®
patterr.

Entry has pedimented concrete gable roof., "Carrnegie Fublic
Library" in raised letters below pedimernt on cornice.

High corncrete foundaticr is partially clad in regular brick
couwrsework. Entry is reached by concrete steps with heavy
concrete abutments, which are partially brick vereered. Iron pins
at bottom of abutments indicate there was crce some sort of
object used for decorative purposes located there. Entry is
certral to facade. Fanlight and sidelights have beern filled with
plywocad. Door is not ocriginal.

Facade windows are grouped in four groups of two with fourteen
light toplights. Windows are 8/4 double-hurng sash. Basement

windows are 4/2 double-hung sash.

Site is level.
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Historical Information

The 1920 Sanborn map indicates this building was heated by a
boiler in the basement. It was lighted by electricity. The roof
is metal with asphalt veneer.

Seeing the need for a rew public library, The Havre Women’s Club
and the City Courncil opened currespon?enee with the Andrew
Carnegie Foundation in Jaruary, 1912. By December of that year
the Committge purchased the site for the library from John Becker
for $2,500.° In March, 1913, plans were firmly established for
the library whern the Carregie Foundation pledged 12,000 for the
construction of a new library building. With the Foundation's
donaticon, the Havre City Council guaranteed ag arnmual expenditure
of $1,200 for the maintenance of the library.” In August, three
architects were invited to submit plarns for the building: E.L.
Tiltorn of New York , Marion B, Riffo of Kalispell and the Link
and Haire firm of Helena. In October, Riffo'’s design was
accepted by the Womer’s Club and the City Council.” In July,
1914, a call_ for bids for construction was advertised in the
Plaindealer. Hayre contractor E.C. Richmond submitted the lowest
bid for %11, 398. By Jarwary, 1915 the building was ready for
cccuparncy and the books were moved to the rew structure.  Mary F.
Homer was the first librarian of the rew library. The building
was used as a public library until 1986, when it was moved into
the former Havre Clinic building. The Carnegie building has
undergorne virtually no exterior alterations sivnce it was built in
1914,

Faotrnote Sources:

i. The Havre Plaindealer, January 20, 1312,

Ibid, December 7, 1312.

LX)

3. 1lbid, March &3, 1913,
4, Ibid, August 23, 1913.
5. Ibid, Octcber 11, 1913,
6. Ibid, July, 19, 13914,

7. 1bid, August 8, 13i4.

8. Ibid, January 39, 1915.

Conversaation with Walter Mack and Max Huhwe.

Grits, Guts and Gusto: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill Courty Bicerntermial Commissicon. (Havre: Bear Paw Printers,
1976), p. 301.

Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1939,

a3
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Research Sources:

fAssesscr? s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Morntana

Water Record wo. 567 1914) and Sewer Record no. 249 (1914},
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montarna

Intenrity:
This structure retains its original configuration, historic
fabric and marny distinctive features indicative of its nec—

Classical styling.

Significarce:

This building maintains a high level of architectuwral integrity
and would strongly contribute to the propesed Historiec District.
It would gualify for the National Register under criteria A as a
good local example of a public building constructed in Havre
during the pericd of its greatest demcgraphic, econcmic and
residential growth. It is typical of many Carnegie-funded
libraries built in the United States during the early part of the
twentieth century.

Ferm Frepared bys

Mame: Jonathan Axline
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., PO Box 1549, Havre, MT 59501
Date: November 12, 1988

Gecgraphical Information

Acreapge: Less than one acre
USGES Quad:
UTM' sz
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Roll# 34 Frame# 2
Rcll# 38 Frame# 17

Legal Descripticn:Mcrris-Smith-McCullch Addition, Block i,
lats 1 & 2

Address: 501 Fourth Avernue

Owrnership Name: Everett & Velma Tyrrel

Address: P.0. Box 1650, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Chestnut House

Commcoy Name: Unknown

Date of Construction: 1915 (Assessor’s Records)
Architect: Unknown

Builder: Unknown

Original Owner: Frank B. Chestnut

Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Fresent Use: Residence and Western Union Telegraph Office

Physical Description:

Twae story, wood frame Prairie style residence. 3 x 3 bay. Hip
roof over square plan. Many projections. Asphalt shingled roof
(Originally wocod shingled). Corniced eaves. Hip rcofed ariel on
north side. Clapboard siding is wider at first flodr and narrow
an secand floor. Interior brick chimney. Raised corcrete
foundaticn with daylit basement.



Openi porch on facade (W). Forch has gable rcof. Entry is on NW
carner of facade and is reached by concrete steps. Steps are
flanked by carncrete abutments.

Windcws throughcout house are 9/1 double-hung sash. Daylit
basement has fixed windows with storm additions.

Site is slightly raised and bermed ta level of sidewalk.

Historical Infarmation

The 1920 Sanborw map shocws this house as being two story with a
wrap-around porch on the NW corner aof the structure. By 1939,
the dwelling had been converted intoc a rocming house.

Havre picrneer and businessman Frank Chestrnut was the original
‘owner of the house. Born in Michigan in 1865, Chestrnut had
arrived in Havre by 1835. Chestrnut cwned and cperated a saloon
until 1908 wheri he became irnvclved in real estate speculation.
Chestriut built many successful commercial structures in the
business district, none of which ricw survive. Chestrut died in
19:28.

After Frank's death, his widow, who was alsa involved in real
estate, continued to live in the hause. Carson and Eva Fhelps
also lived in the hcuse. Phelps was a city engirneer.

In 1928, Frank Chestnut was issued a building permit to build a
garage at the rear of the property. The parapne, which was to be
canstructed of brick, wood and concrete, was built by C. C.
Harper for $375.00.

Footriote Sources:
Grits, Guts and Gustc: A Histcry of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County Bicentermnial Commissicrn. (Havre: Bear Faw Frinters,
1976), p. 235.

Folk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1909.
Folk Directary, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1929-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 19339.

‘Building Permit No. 1148, dated March 21, 1928. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Research Sources:

Assessar'!s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Mot ana

Water Record ro.S568 (1915) and Sewer Record nc. 248 (1913),
Departmert of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana



Integrity:
This structure retains its original configuraticon, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity

and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the National Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a Frairie style dwelling.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jornathan Axline
Address: Rear Faw Development Corp., PO Box 15493, Havre, MT 59501
Date: November 14, 1988.

Gecgraphical Informaticon

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Mantana
UTM' s






Flav e PR -

MONTANA HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL
INVENTORY FORM

Ty TN

F 8
IR ® S
3
T r | I8 |
,XJ”, 4 o i
1]
, z o R
%1%

E.
"7
] <
o)
200
=

{1

Y
320

Rall#

Legal Descripticn:Decelles Second Addition, Block 3,
Address: 508 Fourth Averue

Ownership Name: Robert Morelli

Address: F.0. Box 704, Havre, MT 359501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Gecrge Bickle House

Commcor Name: Rabert E. Hammond House

Date of Constructicn: 1306 (Assessor’s Records)
Architect: Urnkncwn

Builder: Urnkrncwn

Original Owner: Gecorge Rickle

Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Present Use: Sirnple-family Residernce

Fhysical Descripticn:

One and crne-half story wood frame crafteman residence.

34 Frame#t 3

lots 18 & 19

=2

3 % 3 bay.

Gable roof over square plan. Second story has partially closed
apern gable. Ogee mclding on eaves. Asphalt shingled roo
{(Originally wood shingled). Clapbcard siding. Square-butt wood

shingle siding on gable ends. Intericr brick chimrey.

Raised

concrete foundation has daylit basement. Fourndation is currently

clad in particle bocard.

Operi parch has shed roof with corniced eaves. Roof is supported
by round metal columns. Entry is central to facade and is reached

by waod steps and deck of recent construction.



Evitry is flarnked by two picture windows. Toplights are Queern Arnn-
type colored glass windows. All windows have recent metal storm
additiors. Wirndows an walls and rear facade are 1/1 double-hung
sash. Daylit basement has casemert windows. Hip rocof addition at
vear of hcuse alsc has 1/1 double-hung sash windows.

Site is level.

Historical Informaticn

The 1910 Sanbcrrn map shaws this as a are and crne-half story, wood
shingle rcofed house. There was apen poarch on the facade and an
erclosed rear entry. There was alsc an cutbuilding loccated at
the NW corvier of the property. By 1320, the porch had been
extended to cover the facade. The rear porch was removed and
replaced with the flat-roofed additicn. 508 1/2 had beern added
about 13" behind the mairn house. In 1339, there were no
significant extericr alterations. By 13988, however, the porch
had beer remcved.

Havre Sheriff Gecrge Hickle was the oripginal owner of the house.
Born in 1838, Bickle had arrived in Havre by 1833. He served as
Chief of Palice for tern years. Bickle was elected Sheriff of Hill
County in 1912, shaortly after the county's creation. He served as
Sheriff until 1914. Bickle became a rancher in 1913.

Bickle, apparently built this dwellirng as a rocming house,
dividing his time betweer this house and ancther in Fort Benton.
In 1909, Havre lawyer Robert E. Hammond and his wife, Luella,
lived in the house. The Hammcnds lived in the house until 1912,
when they remoyed to a rnew residernce at 811 Fifth Averiue (see 811
Fifth Averwue).

In 1915, Bickle had four boarders along with his brother living
in the house. They were: Matthew A. Buwrns, a driver for the H.
Earl Clack Company; Johwn Kaepernick, a Great Northern Railway
brakemarj Warden L. Farrn, a clerk at the Golderi Rule Store; Elmer
Mills, a driver for the H. Earl Clack Company.

By 1929, Bickle's widaw, Martha cwned the hcouse and continued ta
keep boarders. Ir 1929, they were: Mrs Ruth Durhamj Feter and
Violet Shermarn. FPeter was a GN Ry brakemanj; Thomas and Nell
Nelson, Thomas was also a GN Ry brakemar; Harvey and Mary Becker.

Footnote Sources:

1. The Havre Flairdealer, Octcber 11, 1312.

Grits, Buts and Gusto: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the
Hill County Bicenternial Commissicrn. (Havre: BHear Paw Frinters,
1976), p. 389.

Polk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1309.

o8]



Falk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1329-30
Sanbcrn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 13939.

Research Scurces:

Assessor?s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Marntana

Water Record rc. 234 (1306) and Sewer Record no. 161 (1312),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montara

Integrity:
This structure retains its criginal configuration, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity

and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticmal Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a craftsman—styled residernce.

Farm Frepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline _
Address: Hear Faw Develapment Ccrp., PO Box 1549, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 14, 1388.

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than cne acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montarna
UTM's:
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Roll# 38 Frame$ 3-12

Lenal Descripticn:Decelles Second Additicn, Block 3, lots 18 & 19
Address: S08 1/2 Fourth Avenue

Owrership Name: Robert Marelli

Address:F.0. Box 704, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Urikrnicown

Common Name: Unkncwn

Date of Construction: 1312 (estimated)
Architect: Unknown

Builder: Urkrown

Original Owner: probably Gecorge Rickle
Original Use: Single-family Residerce
Fresent Use: Single—family Residence

Fhysical Description:

Ore story wood frame American Four-square residence. 3 x 2 bay.
Fyramid rcof with wood shingles. Central intericr brick chimney
(located at peak). Clapboard siding. Raised concrete foundaticon
with no basement.

Opern porch is central to facade (E). Hip roof is supported by
round columns. Entry is reached by concrete step. Entry has

cariginal multi-lighted dcor.

Windoaws throughout house are generally 1/1 double-hung sash.

e



Shed roof additicrn at rear of hcouse has V-groove wood vertical
siding. Lighted by fixed wirndow. Door 1s criginal.

Site is level.

Historical Information

According to the Sarborn map, this house was built betweer 1310
and 1920. The rear addition was originally a rear porch. The
house was numbered "S06" betweern 1320 and 1939. It was numbered
"508 1/2 " from 1912 ta 1320 and after 1933.

George EBickle probably cwred this house (see 508 Fourth Avernue).
According to the 13915-16 Falk Directory, Charles Ditmar was
living in the hcuse. Ditmar was a clerk for the F.A.Buttrey
Store. There is na record of an cccupant in the house in the
1929-30 Pclk Directaory.

Footnote Sources:

‘Grits, Guts ard Gustc: A Histary of Hill County. Cocmpiled by the

Hill County Bicentermial Commissicn. (Havre: Bear Paw Frinters,
1376), p. 3859.

Folk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1903.
Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1329-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1335.

Research Sources:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill Cournty Courthouse, Havre
Mornt ana

Integrity:

This structure retains its aoriginal configuration, historic
fabric and mary distirnctive features indicative of its Four-
square styling.

~Significarnce:

This building mairtains a high level of architectural integrity

and would strongly corntribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a

good lccal example of an American Four-square residence.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonatharn Axlire
Address: Bear Faw Developmert Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 539501
Date: November 14, 1988.
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Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
UTH' s
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Lepal Descripticn:Decelles Second Additicn, Block 3, lat 17
Address: 514 Fourth Avenue

Ownership Name: Alice Andersaon

Address: 514 Fourth Avernue, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Gecrge Jornes House

Commor Name: Gecrge Hulfish House

Date of Cornstructicn: 1306 (Assessor’s Record)
Architect: Urknown

Builder: Urnkncwn

Original Owrer: Gecorpge Jones

Original Use: Single-family Residence

Fresent Use: Single-family Residence

Fhysical Descripticn:

One story, wocd frame Craftsman residernce. 3 x 2 bay. Fartially
flared gable rcof over L-shaped plan. Synthetic siding. Interior
brick chimrney at rear of house. C. 1380 rcund metal chimney for
wocdstaove on NE corner of house. Raised concrete foundation. No
basement.

Enclosed porch on facade. Entry is to south of porch facade.
Entry is reached by concrete steps. Door is recent.

All windows are recent casement windaws. There is an awning aver
the rear entry on the sauth.




There is a flat roofed screened garden room addition at the rear
of the house. Site isc level and is ernclosed by a chaiw link
ferce.

Historical Information

The 1910 Sanbary map shows this as an L-shaped dwelling with an
open porch on the facade and rear of the house. There was an
erclosed erntry an the north of the porech. There was a stable and
privy at the rear of the lot. By 1320, the rear ertry had been
expanded and enclosed. The privy had beern removed and the stable
moved north arnd cornverted into a garage. By 1933, there had been
nice further exterior alteraticons, although a $150 garage had been
added to the property.

According to the water record, George Jores was the original
.owner of this house. There is no listing for Jornes in the Polk
Directory. By 1315-16, Mortarna Fower Company manager Frarnk
McCarthy was living at this address. Gladys Ness, a domestic,
was also living in the house.

George A. and Arma Hulfish lived in the house in 1929. Hulfish
was the presidert of the G.A. Hulfish Comparny, Incorporated
department stcre lccated on First Averwe. Gecoprge and Anra were
active members ir Havre scciety during the 1310's and 1920°s.

Footnote Sources:
i. The Havre Daily News, March 3, 1323.
Grits, Guts and Gusto: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill County Bicertermial Commissicrn. (Havre: BEear Paw Frinters,
1376).

Polk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1303.
Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1323-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1939.

Research Sources:

Assessor's Recoards, Hill County, Hill Cocurnty Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Water Record nc.S4 (1306) and Sewer Record nc. 94 (1908),
Department of Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montarna

Irtegrity:

This structure retains little of its criginal configuration,
histaric fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its
craftsman styling. The additior of the rew windows, metal wocd
stove chimney and synthetic siding has campromised the integrity

LV}



of this house.

Significarnce:

This house does rot retain encugh of its crigival character and
integrity to qualify for the National Register and would nat
contribute to the propesed Historic District.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axlirne
Address: Eear Faw Development Corp., FD Box 1343, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 15, 13988.

Gecgraphical Information

Pereage: Less than orne acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montarna
UTM' s
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Roll# 34 Frame# 1

Legal Descripticr:Morris—Smith-McCulloh Addition, Block 1,
Lots 3 & 4.

Address: 517 Fourth Avenue

Ownership Name: Cory & Betty Fierson

Address: 517 Fourth Averwe, Havre, MT 53501

private:x

public:

Historic Name: J. C. Benson House

Commorn Name: Unknown

Date of Construction: 1911 (Assesscors records)
Architect: N/A

Builder: Andrew Sundahl

Original Owrer: J. C. Bensaon

Original Use: Single-family residence

Present Use: Single-family residence

Fhysical Description:

Ore and cne-half story, wood frame craftsmarn Dutch-style
residence. 3 x & bay. Gambrel rocf over rectangular plan. Asphalt
shingles have replaced wood shingles sometime after 1333. House
clad in alumirum sidiwg. Shed roof dormers on north and south
sides have recent aluminum window frames. Raised concrete
foundation is grooved to give illusion of corcrete blocks.
Partial daylit basement and concrete window wells. Cerntral
interior brick chimrey.

Forch is enclosed (apern until 1933). It has recent synthetic



siding. Round wood columns with Daric—-style capitals support hip
roof and have beern incorporated into the siding. Colored concrete
black planter in front of porch. Concrete steps lead to erntry.
Steps are flanked by wraught iron railings.

1/1 double-hurg windows on rnorth, scuth and east sides. Enclaosed
porch has e.1980 fixed windows. Secornd floor facade has 12/1
double-hung window flanked by 4/4 double-hurng windows. Dormers
alsc have 12/1 double-hurng sash windows. Daylit basement has
casement windows and crigianl storm additicorms.

Site is level.
Garage at rear of lot has been clad in alumivum siding and has a
gable asphalt shingled rcof. Two bay with averhead fibreglass

doors.

Historical Infocrmation

According to the 1320 Sanborn map, this structure was rnumbered

"509" between 1911 and 1920. It originally had a wood shingled
roof and an cpern porch accraoss the facade. The garage is alsc

listed on the 13920 map. -

According to the water and sewer recards, J. C. Benson is listed
as the original cwrer of the house. There is no listing for
Benson in the Polk directary.

By 1915-16, Harriet and Ruth Carrier are listed as renting the
hcouse. Harriet was a teacher at the McKinley school and Ruth was
the Scciety Editocr of the Havre Flaindealer.

In 1929-30, Gecrge and Carclyn Brown were living in the hcouse.
Focotnote Sources:

Polk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1903,

Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16, 1329-30.
vSanborn Maps, 1910, 1920, 19393.

Research Sources:

Assessar's Records,Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Mont ana

Water Record rc. 423 (1911) and Sewer Record no. 2339 (1314),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:

This structure retains its criginal configuration, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman



styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed historic district.
It would gqualify for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a craftsman Dutch-styled residerce.

Fcrm Frepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline
Address: Bear Faw Develapment Corp., FO Box 1549, Havre, MT 53501
Date: Octcber 26, 1988

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than ore acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Marntana
Utm? s
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Roll# 28 Frame#t 18

Legal Descripticm:Morris—-Smith-McCulloh Addition, Black 2,
lats 5 & 6

Address: 513 Fowrth Averue

Dwrership Name: Arvid & Dorothy Leindet

Address: “4Jack & Linda Ehry, 519 Fouwrth Ave. Havre, MT 53501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: Andrew Surndahl House
Common_ Name: Urnknown

Date of Constructicon: 1928 (Sewer Record)
Architect: N/A

Builder: Andrew Sundahl

Original Owner: Andrew Sundahl

Original Use: Single-family Residence
Present Use: Single-family Residerce

Fhysical Description:

Ore story, wocd frame Craftsman residernce. 4 x 2 bay. Gable roof
cover T-shaped plan. Asphalt shirngled roof (cripginally wood
shingled). Exposed rafters and brackets support averhanging
eaves. Clapboard siding except urnder eaves and on gable ends
where it is Decorative vertical bocards and water table. Two
extericr brick chimneys with corbelled caps an scuth and east.
Bracketed gable hcood aver oriel on orn scouthside (corresponds with
dining rocom). Concrete block fourndaton with daylit basement.



Opers porch on facade (W). Gable roof with exposed rafters is
supported by square columns. Gable end has decorative vertical
bcards siding. Cclumns are supported by brick piers. Entry is
central to facade and is reached by carcrete steps.

Windows have heavy wood trim and sills. 4/4 double-hung sash
windows throughcout house. Daylit basement has casement windows.

Attached matchirg crie-bay garage at scuth of house. Gable roof
with asphalt shirgles. Clapboard siding. Docrs are pivating with
single light casemert window in each side. There is a recent
detached garage at the rear of the property.

Site is level.

Historical Information

The 1939 Saribcory map shows this dwelling as being wood shingled
with an open porch.

The Sewer Reccrd shaws the ariginal cwner of this house as Ardrew
Sundahl. Sundahl, whco built several cther houses in the Historic
District for rerntal purposes, probably built this house.
According to the 1929-30 Polk Directory, Sundahl lived in this
house which was rumbered "521."

Footnote Sources:

Poclk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 13093.

Falk Directory, Havre and Hill Cournty, 1915-16 and 1325-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 19339.

Research Sources:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Montana

Sewer Record ric.B818 (1328), Departmernt of Fublic Works, City of
Havre, Havre, Montara

Integrity:
This structure retains its ariginal configuration, histaoric
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of i1ts craftsman

styling.

Significarce:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strorgly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify faor the Naticrnal Register under criteria C as a
good lacal example of a craftesman—styled residerice.

F



Form Prepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 14, 1388.

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than are acre
USGS Guad: Havre, Montana
Ut s:
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Roll# 34 Frame# S

Legal Descripticn:Decelles Second Additicon, Block 2, lat 15 &
Address: S20 Fourth Avenue

Owrership Name: E.V. Bond

Address: 520 Fourth Averue, Havre, MT 53501

private: x '

public:

Historic Name: F.W. Gough House

Cammarn Name: Unkrcwn

Date of Constructicn: 1906 (Assessor’s Recaord)
Architect: Unkncwn

Builder: Unkncwn

Original Owner: F.W. Gough

Original Use: Single-family Residernce

Fresent Use: Single-family Residernce

Fhysical Descripticn:

16

Orne and cne-half story wood frame Crafstman residence. 3 x 3 bay.

Gable rocof over rectangular plan. Asphalt shingled rocof
{criginally wood shingled). Wood beam brackets and exposed

rafters support overharnging eaves. Notched barge boards on front

and rear facades. Syrnthetic siding. Intericr brick chimrey.
Raised corncrete foundaticon with daylit basement.

Openn poarch on facade (E). Hip porch roof is supported by four
wocd square columns. Entry is central to facade and reached by
concrete steps and wood stoop.



Two large C.1360 picture windows o facade. Other windows are
1/1 double-hung sash. Secaond story also has 1/1 double-hung sash
window. Daylit basement has casement windows.

Site is level. Woaod amd metal ferices erclose mast of the side and
rear yards.

Historical Information

Accordirng to the 1910 Sanborn map, this house was originally ane-
story with a wood shivgle roof. By 1520, the rear porch had been
expanded tc caover the rear facade of the house. There were no
siginificant extericr alteraticons by 1939.

F.W. Bough is listed as the crigiral cwner of the house. There
is o listing fcr him in the 1309 Polk Directary. By 1908, Fred
H. Scott is listed as living in the hoause. There is no listing
for Scott in the directory.

Fred Anderson is listed as the cwrer of the house in 1303,
Anderscon was the cwrer of the Anderson Drug Company, located in

- the Hotel Havre cn First Street. Arnna Fiteh and H.D. Lawscorn were

living in the hcouse irn 1915, Lawsan was a creditman with the
Havre Ccmmercial Camparny.

In 1?25, a garage was constructed at the rear of the property for
$50.

Ray and Marie varn Buskirk were the cwrers of the house irn 1923.
Buskirk was Great MNortherrn Railway Conductor. He also cwned
several rerntal properties on the 400 blocck of Fourth Averue.
In 1927, van Buskirk was issued a building permit to build a
basement and replace the ariginal rocf of the house. Louis

Eskestrand completed the work for $300.

Owner Clyde Ramer was issued a permit in 1958 to build a parage
at the rear of the praoperty for $300.

Footrnote Scources:

1. Hayre Daily Fromcter, October 31, 1925.

Ferntcn Directory, 1915-1€.

;Polk Directory, Havre and Chcuteau Ccunty, 1303.

Polk Directory, Havre and Hill County, 1315-16 and 1929-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1939.

Building Permit Nao. 1113, dated September 19, 1927. Department of
Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

3



Building Permit Nc. 4825, dated October 27, 1958. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Montana.

Research Scources:

Assessor’s Recards, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre
Mant ana

Water Record nc.S6 (1906) and Sewer Record no. 93 (1908),
Departmert of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, bMaontarna

Integrity:
This structure retains its ariginal configuraticon, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significance:

This building maintairns a high level of architectural integrity

and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a
good local example of a Craftsman residence.

Farm FPrepared by:

Name: Jonatharn Axlire
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 59501
Date: Noavember 14, 1988

Gecgraphical Information

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
Utm' s:
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Roll# 33 Frame# &3

Legal Description:Morris-Smith-McCullcoh RAdditicrn, Block 1, lot 7
Address: 5923 Fourth Avenue

Owrnership Name: Cyril Rorworth

Address: 523 Fourth Averuwe, Havre, MT 539501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: J.A. Fifer House

Common Name: Offermarn House

Date of Constructicn: 1308 (Assessoo’s Records)
Architect: Urnkricwn

Builder: Unkrnown

Original Owrer: J.RA. Fifer

Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Present Use: Sirngle-family Residence

Fhysical Description:

One-story, wocd frame American 4-sguare residence. 3 x 3 bay. Hip
roof over square plan. Asphalt shingled rocf (Originally wocd
shingled rccf). aluminum siding. Cerntral interice chimrey. Raised
concrete foundation with daylit basement.

Parch has beern enclosed since 1333. There is a small hip roof



hoad over entry. Erntry is central to facade and is reached by
concrete steps. Steps are flanked by wrought ivern railirgs.

Facade has c.1360 picture window. Other wirndows are 1/1 dcouble-
hung sash windows. Daylit basement has casemernt windows.

Site is level.

Roll# 33 Frame# =22

Associated Structure: Outbuilding/shop located at rear of
praperty. BGable roof with tin roofing. Siding is vertical board
and batten. Nc apparent foundation. Interior civcular tin
chimney. Windoaws are multi-lighted casement. Original electrical
insulators are present on SE corrner of roof; they are nat
currently conrected. Dacr is paneled. Shop was constructed
between 1910 and 13Z0.

Historical Informaticon

The 1310 Sanborr map lists this house as a one-story, waood
shingled dwelling with an cpen porch cn the facade. By 1320, the
porch had beer exparnded to cover the facade. In 1939, the map
indicates there was & rnew additiorn at the SE corrner of the
house.

Oldham—area rarncher J.A. Fifer was the original owrer of this
house. He apparerntly used it as a winter residence for his
family. By 1915, Feter DesRcsier cwrned the house and used it as a
rental property. DesRosier was the Secretary-treasurer of the



DesRasier Mercantile Company on Third Avernue.

}ﬂ 1916, F.X. and Celia Offermarn were renting the hauce.

Of fermarn was a Chiraopractor with offices in the Masonic Temple.
Celia was his assistant. Vera Offermar boarded at the house.
Albin and Bertha Lundberg were cccuparnts of the hause in 1329,
Footriote Scurces:

Folk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1303,

Folk Directary, Havre and Hill County, 1915-16 and 1329-30
Sanborn Maps, 1910, 1920 and 1339.

Research Sources:

Assesscr’s Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthcuse, Havre
Montana

Water Record nco.311 (1308) and Sewer Reccrd no. 383 (1316),
Department of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana

Integrity:

This structure retains its original configuwration, histeric
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its styling.

Sigrnificarnce:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticonal Register under criteria C as a
goeod local example of American 4-square working class residernce.

Form Prepared by:

Name: Jomathan Axlirne
Address: Bear Faw Develapment Corp., FO Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: November 14, 1988

Gecgraphical Infoarmaticon

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Guad: Havre, Montana
UTM sz
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Rall# 33 Frame# 20

Legal Descripticr:Morris-Smith-McCullch Addition, Bleock 1,

lots 8 & 9
Address: 525 Fourth Avernue
Owrership Name: Harcold & Betty Lou Bell
Address: %*Patrick Lamphier, 524 Fcurth Averue, Havre, MT 53501
private: x
public:

Historic Name: Charles Wilson House

Commcn Name: Jim Shawlee House

Date of Construction: 1310 (RAssessor’s Records)
Architect: Urnknown

Builder: Urnkncwn

Original Owner: Charles B. Wilson

Original Use: Bingle-family Residence

Fresent _Use: Single—-family Residence

FPhysical Description:

wood frame "Frairie-Box"-style residence.
Wcod shingled rocof.
Raised corcrete
Oriel on

Two and ane-half staory,
2 x 2 bay. Hip roof over rectangular plan.
Clapboard siding. Hip roof dormer on west side.
foundaticn with daylit basement. Intericr brick chimrney.
south wall.

Opery parch on facade (W) has hip roof supported by three square
columns with plain capitols. Wocod steps lead to porch and entry
which is offset to north of facade facade. Entry is flarnked by
decorative shutters.
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































